



IPSR, MAHIDOL UNIVERSITY

NAPAPHAT SATCHANAWAKUL

LECTURER IN PUBLIC POLICY

CONTACT

Office: +66(0)2-441-0201-4 Ext. 608

Email: napaphat.sat@mahidol.edu

Newsletter: www.theprachakorn.com

Website: www.ipsr.mahidol.ac.th

Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University
999 Salaya, Phutthamonthon, Nakhon Pathom, 73170 Thailand

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Napaphat's research has drawn primarily upon qualitative methods, focusing on the design of social welfare and the governance of social policy in Asia. His current research adopts a comparative perspective to redesign housing policy for an ageing population in Thailand.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Comparative social policy
- Policy design
- Social welfare
- Ageing in place
- Social citizenship
- Health systems

OTHER SKILLS

- Policy analysis
- Policy evaluation

ACADEMIC ASSOCIATIONS

- International Public Policy Association
- British Society for Population Studies
- Health Systems Global
- British Social Policy Association

EDUCATION

PhD (Public Policy), King's College London, 2020

Department of Political Economy, School of Politics and Economics

Thesis: The Politics of Change in Thailand's Health System

Supervisors: Professor Brian Salter and Dr Tomas Maltby

Funding: The Royal Thai Government Scholarship

MSc (Public Policy), University of Bristol, 2015

School for Policy Studies

Dissertation: Impact of Downsizing the Civil Service on Nursing Workforce in Thailand

Supervisor: Professor Sarah Payne

Funding: The Royal Thai Government Scholarship

MSc (Gender and Development Studies), Asian Institute of Technology, 2013

School of Environment, Resources and Development

Supervisor: Professor Kyoko Kusakabe

Funding: The Royal Thai Government Fellowship

BA (Hons) (Political Science), Thammasat University, 2010

Department of Politics and Government, Faculty of Political Science

TRAINING

Certificate (Political Leadership in the New Era), 2020 – Present

King Prajadhipok's Institute

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer

Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University | 2020 – Present

Assistant Instructor (on study leave)

Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University | 2017 – 2019

Researcher

Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University | 2013 – 2014

Intern

United Nations Development Programme, Asia-Pacific Regional Centre | Sept – Dec 2012

Research Associate

Faculty of Political Science, Thammasat University | 2010 – 2011





CONSULTANCY

2019 Consultant, The Project on Drafting the Decree on Older Persons for the Lao People's Democratic Republic. United Nations ESCAP, Social Development Division.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2020 – Present **Principal Investigator**, Exploring Living Conditions and Demands for Services and Care of Low-income Older People during and after the Lockdown due to the Pandemic of COVID-19 in Thailand
Funding: National Research Council, Thailand

2019 – 2020 **Co-Principal Investigator**, Review and Analysis of the Profile of Government Policies for Healthy Housing for Older People in Thailand
Funding: National Research Council, Thailand

2013 – 2014 **Researcher**, Housing Demand Forecast in Thailand for the 12th Economic and Social Development Plan (2017–2021)
Funding: National Housing Authority, Thailand

2010 – 2011 **Research Associate**, Capacity Building of Local Cooperation in Delivering Public Services by the Support of Provincial Administrative Organisations
Funding: Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

PUBLICATIONS

- Satchanawakul, N. (2020). The Politics of Change in Thailand's Health System. (PhD Thesis). Department of Political Economy, King's College London.
- Satchanawakul, N. (2018). Policy Feedback Effects of Thailand's Universal Health Coverage towards the Role and Power of Private Hospitals in the Health System. Paper presented at the 5th Global Symposium on Health Systems Research (HSR2018), Liverpool, UK.
- Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University. (2018). Exhibition of Population and Social Issues No. 3: Thai Population in the Reign of King Rama IX. Nakhon Pathom: Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University. (Working Group).
- Satchanawakul, N. (2017). Downsizing the Civil Service and its Impact on Nursing Workforce: A Policy Analysis. Paper presented at the 2017 Thai Student Association Conference (TSAC2017), Geneva, Switzerland.
- Satchanawakul, N. and Punpuing, S. (2017). Downsizing the Bureaucracy and its Impact on Health Workforce: A Study of Public Registered Nurses in Thailand. Paper presented at the 2017 International Health Conference, St Hugh's College, University of Oxford, Oxford, UK.
- Satchanawakul, N. (2015). The Impact of Downsizing the Civil Service on Nursing Workforce in Thailand. (MSc Dissertation), School for Policy Studies, The University of Bristol.
- Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University. (2014). Population Ageing in Thailand, 2014 (Poster). Nakhon Pathom: Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University. (Working Group).
- Satchanawakul N. (2013). Mobility of Thai Nurses under ASEAN Economic Community. Quarterly Newsletter on Gender and Macroeconomics Issues (GEM) in Asia and the Pacific, 4(2), 1–2.
- Satchanawakul, N. (2013). Gender Issues in Mobility of Nurses under the ASEAN Economic Community in Thailand. (MSc Thesis), School of Environmental, Resources and Development, Asian Institute of Technology.

TEACHING

- PRPR 524 Population and Social Policy
 - PRPR 530 Contemporary Social Theories
 - PRPR 701 Seminar in Philosophies and Contemporary Social Theory
 - PRPR 702 Seminar in Population and Social Research Development
 - PRPR 550 Substantive Demography
 - PRPR 101 Population and Development
 - LASR 106 Global Studies
-

ACADEMIC SERVICES

- Reviewer, Asia-Pacific Sustainable Development Journal (APSDJ)
 - Reviewer, Journal of Population and Social Studies (JPSS)
 - Reviewer, Samaggi Academic Conference
 - Reviewer, Asian Social Research (ASR)
 - Working Group, Situation of the Thai Elderly
-

REFERENCES

Professor Brian Salter, PhD
Relation: Doctoral thesis supervisor
King's College London, UK
Email: brian.g.salter@kcl.ac.uk

Professor Emeritus Pramote Prasartkul, PhD
Relation: Mentor
IPSR, Mahidol University
Email: promote.pra@mahidol.ac.th

Associate Professor Sureeporn Punpuing, PhD
Relation: Mentor
IPSR, Mahidol University
Email: sureeporn.pun@mahidol.ac.th

Sabine Henning, PhD
Relation: Consultancy supervisor
Social Development Division, UN ESCAP
Email: hennings@un.org

